
Subject: pandaroot meeting, wednesday 30/3, 10:00 EVO
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Mon, 28 Mar 2011 11:41:36 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

On Wednesday, 10:00 EVO, we will have our next pandaroot meeting. The main topic is the preparations for the tracking TDR studies. More specifically:

- *) general announcements
- *) tracking TDR studies:
 - software status reconstruction algorithms
 - software status analysis framework & Grid connection
 - further planning
- *) AOB

Those involved in tracking and analysis, please be available. If not, let me know the status from your side.

Best wishes,

j.
